THOMAS STRASSER June 20, 68
Pasterova 14
Belgrade,Yugoslavia

Henry Blackburn, M.D.

Laboratory of Physiologiwal Hygiene
Stadium Gate 27

MINNEAPOLIS, Minn., 55455

Dear Henry:

This is a reply to your letter of June 13, We have
not sent any data from Krsna II /1967/ to Mpls. Please let

me know, what data dc you need right now.

As a matter of fact, all of us, including prof.Djor-
djevié, Sredko Nedeljkovié and myself, we all have been over-
loaded with work -~ graduate and postgraduate teaching, clini-
eal routine, publishing etc. - and just were unable to spare
the time for editing & processing the Krsna material. Unfortunate-
ly we probably will not be able to provide you with completed

initial record forms before November 1968,

Preparations for field work in Zrenjanin are going

on ir adequately. Start is on Sept.2.

Best regards,
\’ ;
o
/T om/
Gant '
cc.:prof.Djordjevié
S.Nedeljkovié



